SPRING 2011 ENSC 427 COMMUNICATION NETWORKS

Analysis of Video Surveillance over WiMAX Networks

Final Report

Marish Lalwani(301038439) – mla17@sfu.ca Sajith Kulasekare(301044051) – isk2@sfu.ca

<u>www.sfu.ca/~mla17/ENSC427.html</u> 4/17/2011

> Prepared For: Prof. Ljiljana Trajkovic

Table of Contents

Abs	bstract	
1.	Introduction	4
	1.1 WiMAX Overview:	4
	1.2 WiMAX Advantages:	4
	1.3 Video Surveillance Overview:	6
2.	Network construction utilities	7
3.	Network Deployment	8
4.	OPNET Model	9
	4.1 Application/Profile Configuration:	9
	4.2 WiMAX Configuration:	1
	4.3 Baseline Scenario:	2
	4.4 Base station/mobile station/Server Configuration:	3
	4.5 Other Scenarios:1	6
5.	Mapping the traffic1	7
6.	Simulation and Results1	8
	6.1 End-to-end Delay:	8
	6.2 Packets Dropped:	0
	6.3 Throughput:	2
	6.4 Jitter:	3
7.	Difficulties and Future work2	4
	7.1 Difficulties	4
	7.2 Future Work:	4
8.	Conclusion2	5
9.	References	6
10.	List of Acronyms2	7

Abstract

There is a fast growing and wide demand of cost-effective, reliable video surveillance technology in urban areas. With the increasing demand of video surveillance in universities, monitoring street traffic, crime prevention, WiMAX could be the next broadband technology behind these services. An acceptable QoS (Quality of Service) throughput guaranteed by WiMAX as well as its overall positive behaviour with point propagation due to its utilization of multi-path would prove very beneficial to the service providers that provide video surveillance to numerous urban areas. This paper will analyze the feasibility of WiMAX for video surveillance applications through analyzing QoS (Quality of Service) parameters.

1. Introduction

1.1 WiMAX Overview:

With bandwidth and range limitations of Wi-Fi and other wireless technologies, the demand for new wireless technologies are immense. WiMAX can be simply explained as an IP based, wireless broadband access technology that provides performance similar to Wi-Fi (802.11) networks with the coverage and QOS (quality of service) of cellular networks [3].

WiMAX Stand for Worldwide Interoperability for Microwave access also known as IEEE 802.16 which is the IEEE group for wireless MAN (metropolitan area network) air interface specification. This could easily supply the missing link for the 'last mile' connection in wireless metropolitan area networks. WiMAX operates in 10-66GHz band with line of sight and 802.16a standard operates in 2-11GHz band with non line of sight communications. 802.16 operate at up to 124Mbps in the 28MHz channel (in 10-66GHz), 802.16a at 70Mbps in lower frequency, 2-11GHz spectrum [4].

WiMAX is supported by the industry, including companies such as Intel, Dell, Motorola, Fujitsu, AT&T, British Telecom, France Telecom, Reliance Infocomm, Siemens, Sify,

PriceWatehouseCoopers and Tata Teleservices – forming an alliance called WiMAX Forum [5].

1.2 WiMAX Advantages:

WiMAX supports higher throughput of 72Mbps, nearly 7 times than IEEE 802.11b and is able to address challenges within a non line of sight (NOLS) environment than Wi-Fi as a result of using the proven technology, OFDM (Orthogonal Frequency Division Multiplexing). WiMAX also has built-in data encryption to prevent eavesdropping on data being transmitted. Unlike other wireless technologies that offer little or no data security WiMAX has a built in data encryption to tighten data security.

Furthermore WiMAX uses scheduling algorithms to provide the necessary QoS for Time sensitive traffic such as video. The five service types that are used to categorize the traffic are Unsolicited Grant Service (UGS), Real-Time Polling Service (rtPSt), Extended Real-Time Polling Service (ertPS), Non-Real-Time Polling Service (nrtPS) and Best Effort (BE) [8].

Service	Description	QoS Parameters
UGS	Support for real-time service flows that generate fixed data packets	Maximum sustained rate Maximum latency tolerance Jitter tolerance
rtPS	Support for real-time service flows that transport variable size data packets on a periodic basis	Minimum reserved rate Maximum sustained rate Maximum latency tolerance Traffic priority
ertPS	Extension of rtPS to support traffic flows such as variable rate VoIP	Minimum reserved rate Maximum sustained rate Maximum latency tolerance Traffic priority Jitter tolerance
nrtPS	Support non real traffic services that require variable size data grants	Minimum reserved rate Maximum sustained rate Traffic priority
BE	Support for best-effort traffic	Maximum sustained rate Traffic priority

Figure 1: QoS Service Classes

As mentioned before, WiMAX uses orthogonal frequency division multiplexing (OFDM) with modulations schemes from QPSK to 64-QAM, which is achievable as a distance from the WiMAX base station. Using a robust modulation scheme such as QPSK, WiMAX can deliver high throughput at long ranges while low order modulation (16 QAM) provides lower throughput at higher range from the same base station [7].



Figure 2: Modulation Scheme [7]

1.3 Video Surveillance Overview:

Initially introduced as a means of security for banks in the 1940s, video surveillance systems have advanced to become one of the most popular security systems today. To address areas like public safety, crime prevention and traffic monitoring, there is a growing demand for cost effective reliable video surveillance systems. United States alone installs 2-3 million surveillance cameras every year and cameras are supposed to sky rocket up to \$6.48 billion in 2012, up from \$435.8 million in 2005.

Most wireless IP video surveillance systems prevalent in the market are based on IEEE 802.11 due to cost effectiveness of Wi-Fi. Low coverage of Wi-Fi (about 100m) makes it virtually impossible to use it for long distance video surveillance. Furthermore less security standards implemented on Wi-Fi creates uncertainties for applications such as video surveillance making WiMAX a better choice for video surveillance [6].

2. Network construction utilities

This section consists of the various models used by us in order to construct our WiMAX network.



Figure 3: Object Palette showing WiMAX node models

The use of all node models for WiMAX from the Object Palette was readily done on a regular basis. The following were the models used:

- Application Configuration:
- Profile Configuration
- WiMAX Base Station:
- Fixed Subscriber Station:



× APPL ≈=≠©

Application Definition Application Config



• Link Models:



7



3. Network Deployment

We used a wireless network deployment wizard in order to deploy a WiMAX network.

- Wireless Deployr	nent Wiza	rd – Config	guration S	ummary
Network Creation	Technology	Topology	Node Mobility	Configuration Summary
Configuration Summary —				
Technology	WIMAX			
Overlay	Cell (Hexago	n)		
Node Placement	Circular			
Number of Base Stations	1			
Number of Subscriber St	5			
Nodes with Mobility Con	0			
Save technology, topology mobility parameters to a file	and <u>Save</u> for <u>Save</u>	to File		
Quit	Back	Next	Finish	Help

Figure 4: Wireless Network Deployment Wizard

By using the wizard shown above we configured a WiMAX network that consists of a circular placement of nodes in a hexagon with one WiMAX Base Station and 5 Subscriber Stations (Users) which were 1km apart from the Base Station. Also we used fixed nodes as there was no mobility configured. We place the entire WiMAX inside a subnet placed in North America [2].

4. OPNET Model

Our topology consisted of 1 subnet situated in North America within which a Wireless network is deployed.



Figure 5: Wireless Topology

4.1 Application/Profile Configuration:

Application configuration specifies which application will be used inside our Wireless topology. Video conference was chosen as the application since that was the only built in application that supported video applications (Figure 4). Furthermore some default attributes inside the application was altered to support high quality video surveillance (30 frames/sec) and the Type of Service was changed to Streaming Multimedia.

— (app conf) Attributes		
Type: utility			
Attribute	Value 🛆		
🕐 mame	app conf		
⑦ E Application Definitions	()		
-Number of Rows	1		
🖻 video			
⑦ Name	video		
⑦ E Description	()		
Output Custom	Off		
⑦ Database	Off		
O Email	Off		
Performance	Off	- Olideo Confere	ncing) Table
O Http	Off		arcing) rable
Print	Off	Attribute	Value
(?) Remote Login	Off	Erame Interarrival Time Information	30 frames/sec
O Video Conferencing		Frame Size Information (butes)	128V240 pixele
	Off	Sumbolic Destinction Name	Video Destinction
I MUS	411 Oct	Tune of Comiles	Charactering a Multimedia (4)
(2) 🗉 Voice Encoder Schemes	All Schemes	DOVE Development	Streaming Multimedia (4)
	IVI	RSVP Parameters	None
	Ad <u>v</u> anced	Traffic Mix (%)	All Discrete
⑦	er		
Exact matc <u>h</u>	<u>O</u> K <u>C</u> ancel		<u>O</u> K <u>C</u> ancel

Figure 6: Application Configuration



Profile Configuration allows to deploy the application generated in the application configuration. Video was added as a profile with no offset and a start time between 10-20 seconds. Furthermore operation mode was selected to be serial (ordered) as only one application is being used.

-	 (prof_conf) Attributes 				
Tvi	Type: Utilities				
	Attribute	Value			
0	i _i …name	prof_conf			
0	🖻 Profile Configuration	()			
	-Number of Rows	1			
	🖻 video_prof				
\odot	Profile Name	video_prof			
\odot	 Applications 	()			
	-Number of Rows	1			
	🖻 video				
0	-Name	video			
0	Start Time Offset (secon	constant (0)			
\bigcirc	Duration (seconds)	End of Profile			
\bigcirc	🗖 Repeatability	()			
\bigcirc	Inter-repetition Time (exponential (300)			
\odot	 Number of Repetitions 	Unlimited			
0	Repetition Pattern	Serial			
0	Operation Mode	Serial (Ordered)			
\odot	- Start Time (seconds)	uniform (10, 20)			
0	- Duration (seconds)	End of Simulation			
0	🗉 Repeatability	Once at Start Time			

Figure 8: Profile Configuration

4.2 WiMAX Configuration:

Efficiency mode was set to Physical layer enabled which includes all WiMAX features except for Mobility and Ranging [9].

A service class groups the QoS requirements of the service flows. Service classes can be defined in the MAC Service class attributes in WiMAX configuration. By default configuration object defines three service classes. Gold, Silver and Bronze. As seen in the figure, only one service class was used (Silver), and the scheduling type was changed to rtPS in order to support realtime traffic with a variable bit rate which can very closely resemble video surveillance traffic. (Figure 1)

	(wimax_conf) Attributes	
Type: Utilities		
	Attribute	Value
1	name	wimax conf
Ő	Contention Parameters	()
õ		uniform int (1, 10)
Õ	Efficiency Mode	Physical Layer Enabled
0	MAC Service Class Definitions	()
	-Number of Rows	1
	🛢 Row 0	
0	Service Class Name	Silver
0	Scheduling Type	rtPS
0	Maximum Sustained Traffic R	5 Mbps
0	 Minimum Reserved Traffic Rat 	1 Mbps
0	- Maximum Latency (millisecon	30.0
0	- Maximum Traffic Burst (bytes)	0
0	- Traffic Priority	Not Used
0		Auto Calculated
0	OFDM PHY Profiles	WirelessOFDMA 20 MHz
		()
l		
Adyan Adyan Eilter Apply to selected obje Exact match OK Cancel		Ad <u>v</u> anced
		OK Cancel

Figure 9: WiMAX Configuration

4.3 Baseline Scenario:

Our baseline consisted of a PPP server (that provides the video surveillance data), an IP backbone and a deployed wireless network within which **only one** user gets video surveillance data [2].

(Links: ppp_sonet_oc1 from server to server backbone, ppp_sonet_oc12 from server backbone to the IP backbone)



Figure 10: Baseline Scenario (only one work station gets video data)

4.4 Base station/mobile station/Server Configuration:

To support video traffic data received from the IP backbone Traffic Characteristics were set as shown in Figure 9. Match value was set to streaming multimedia to support video data and the service class was set to support silver to support real life traffic. Base station maximum power transmission was changed to 10W. (From default .5W)

Video server was set to support video application which was defined in the application configuration. (Figure 12)

- (Base Station	_1) Attributes	video_server) Attributes
	- ,	Type: server
Type: router		Attribute Value
		🕐 🚎 name video_server
Attribute	Value 🔼	Applications
name	Base Station 1	(2)
WIMAY Parameters		⑦ ■ Application: Destination Prefere ()
	1E 4D:	Number of Rows 0
() - Antenna Gain (dBi)	15 081	Application: Supported Profiles ()
(?) BS Parameters Section 2 Section 2	()	Application: Supported Services ()
🕐 🖻 Classifier Definitions	()	⊕ CPU
Number of Rows	1	The VPN
Fi Row 0		IP Multicasting
Type of SAP	IP	
Traffic Characteristics	()	Reports
Match Property		⊕ SIP
Match Condition	Fruela	(?) -Server Address Auto Assianed
Match Condition	Equais	Advanced
(?) Match Value	Streaming Multimedia (4)	Eilter Apply to selected objects
🕐 🦾 Service Class Name	Silver	Exact match OK Cancel
MAC Address	Auto Assigned	- (Application: Supported Services) Table
🛛 🕐 – Maximum Transmission Power (W)	10	Name Description
PHY Profile	WirelessOFDMA 20 MHz	video video Supported
PHY Profile Type	OFDM	
PermBase	0	
	Ad <u>v</u> anced	
Exact matc <u>n</u>	<u>O</u> K <u>C</u> ancel	Nows Delete Insert Dupricate Move Op Move Down Dgtails Promote ✓ Show row labels OK Cancel

Figure 11: Base station Attributes

Figure 12: Server Attributes

Group 08

On the mobile station, under classifier definition traffic characteristics were changed as shown below to support real time video traffic (Figure 11). Furthermore under SS parameters Uplink and Downlink traffic was set as shown in Figure 14.

— (Mobile_1_	1) Attributes
Type: workstation	
Attribute	Value 🛆
🕐 mame	Mobile_1_1
Trajectory	NONE
WIMAX Parameters	
🕐 – Antenna Gain (dBi)	14 dBi
🕐 🖻 Classifier Definitions	()
-Number of Rows	1
🖻 Row 0	
Type of SAP	IP
🕐 🕒 Traffic Characteristics	()
Match Property	IP ToS
① Match Condition	Equals
①Match Value	Streaming Multimedia (4)
③ Service Class Name	Silver
① MAC Address	Auto Assigned
① Maximum Transmission Power (W)	0.5
PHY Profile	WirelessOFDMA 20 MHz
PHY Profile Type	OFDM
I SS Parameters	() M
	Ad <u>v</u> anced
①	er <u>A</u> pply to selected objects
Exact matc <u>h</u>	<u>Q</u> K <u>C</u> ancel

Figure 13: Subscriber station (user) attributes

A	ttribute	Value
	E SS Parameters	()
(?)	-BS MAC Address	Distance Based
Õ	Downlink Service Flows	()
Ť	-Number of Rows	1
	🖻 Row 0	
0	-Service Class Name	Silver
0	-Initial Modulation	64-QAM
0	-Initial Coding Rate	3/4
0	-Average SDU Size (bytes)	1500
0	-Activity Idle Timer (seco	60
0	-Buffer Size (bytes)	64 KB
0	ARQ Parameters	Disabled
0	-PDU Dropping Probability	Disabled
0	ⁱ CRC Overhead	Disabled
0	Uplink Service Flows	()
	-Number of Rows	1
	🖻 Row 0	
0	-Service Class Name	Silver
0	-Initial Modulation	64-QAM
0	-Initial Coding Rate	3/4
0	Average SDU Size (bytes)	1500
0	-Activity Idle Timer (seco	60
0	-Buffer Size (bytes)	64 KB
0	ARQ Parameters	Disabled
0	- PDU Dropping Probability	Disabled
0	CRC Overhead	Disabled
0	-Multipath Channel Model	ITU Vehicular A
	T Dathlace Daramatore	()
		Ad <u>v</u> ance

Figure 14: Subscriber station (user) attributes

4.5 Other Scenarios:

1 Base Station and 5 work Stations

The scenario was created to look into how throughput, ETE delay and packet loss changes as the number of subscribers increase.



Figure 15: Scenario with 1 Base Station and 5 Subscriber Station

1 work station, 1 base station

(Workstation distance increased from 1km to 30 km)

The scenario was created to look into how throughput, ETE delay and packet loss changes as the number of subscriber distance increases.



Figure 16: Scenario with 1 work station, 1 base station (Workstation distance increased from 1km to 30km)

1 work station, 1 base station

(Uplink modulation scheme changed from 64 QAM to QPSK 3/4)

The scenario was created to look into how throughput, ETE delay and packet loss changes as the uplink modulation scheme is changed from QAM to QPSK which is a more robust modulation scheme.

5. Mapping the traffic

To successfully map the traffic we deployed the application traffic to the users as shown in the following figure:

	— Deploy	Applications
	All application devices Image: Second se	Deploy Applications
	Wireless Subnet_0 Mobile_1_1 Mobile_1_2 Mobile_1_3 Mobile_1_4 Mobile_1_5 video_server	Application: "video" Ter: "Video Destination" Wireless Subnet_0.video_server X Legend Egend Visualize App Communication
	Application Deployment Dialog box helps in deploying the applications in the n 1. Select them in the network tree on the left hand side 2. Select the profile or application tier on the right hand side tree 3. Click the assign (>>) button to deploy the selected set of nodes to the sel To remove the profile/application from a node: 1. Select it from the right hand side tree 2. Click the remove (X) button to remove the node from the tier.	<pre>retwork.To configure a profile or an application on a node or a set of nodes: lected tier.</pre>
Ī	Check Consistency Display Log Fix Warnings	Apply OK Cancel Help

Figure 17: Deploying the Video Surveillance Application

The figure above shows that the source is set to the fixed Mobile Station (user1) and the destination application is set to the Video Server that supports the video surveillance application [2]. This implies that the clients are going to send a request to the server for the application and server would respond accordingly.

6. Simulation and Results

6.1 End-to-end Delay:



Figure 18: End-to-End Delay for baseline scenario and multiple users' scenario

The graph above depicts the end-to-end delay for the first and second scenario namely with one user and the second with multiple users around the base station. The above graph shows that that the end-to-end delays for the scenario with multiple users (5) as shown by the red curve, is greater than that with one user as depicted by the blue curve. This is expected as delay represents the average time of transit of each packet for more users and in it theory would be more as a lot more traffic is sent for multiple users. In this case, as expected the delay for more the number of users is greater than the delay for single user. The average value for the end-to-end delay is 300ms [1] and in our case the delay is significantly less than that as shown by the blue curve to be 22ms and the red curve to be 32ms.



Figure 19: End-to-End Delay for QPSK 3/4

Next we compare the end-to-end delay for the remaining two scenarios where the modulation for the Mobile Station is set to QPSK-3/4 shown by blue curve and the case where the distance of the Mobile Station is increased to 30km from 1km and the modulation scheme is set to QPSK-3/4 shown by the red curve. As we increased the distance to about 30km, the other modulations failed to respond as we were did not obtain any simulation data for the other schemes except the QPSK. After setting the Uplink Data Flow attribute to QPSK-3/4 we observed that the two scenarios had the same delay. This shows us the robustness of the QPSK modulation scheme such that it mitigated the delay caused by such a large distance and gave the same delay as the scenario where we kept the distance of the Mobile Station to be 1km from the Base Station.

6.2 Packets Dropped:



This statistic represents the number of uplink packets dropped. This is also considered as a loss.

Figure 20: Uplink packets dropped with different modulation schemes

Here we have compared the scenario where we have set the modulation scheme for the uplink data flow to be QPSK to our baseline scenario without any change in any other attributes. As expected from theory, we observe that the QPSK modulation scheme being more robust has its effect on the number of packets dropped. This is shown by the blue line which depicts that the number of packets dropped for the QPSK uplink modulation scheme is less than the 64-QAM modulation scheme. The red curve however, shows that the number of packets dropped for the baseline scenario is fairly large as compared to the other scenario. This shows us the robust nature of the QPSK modulation as compared to the 64-QAM.



Figure 21: Uplink packets dropped as mobile station to base station distance increased

In the graph shown above we compared the number of packets dropped for the scenario where we increase the distance of the Mobile Station to 30kms from the Base Station and keep the modulation to be QPSK to our baseline scenario where we have 64-QAM as the modulation scheme. Here we observe unexpected results, as QPSK being more robust should compensate for the number of packets dropped as we increase distance. But we observed that QPSK fails to lower the number of packets dropped. The red line indicates that the number of packets dropped for the uplink is more than the number of packets for the baseline scenario having 64-QAM as the baseline scenario. And the blue line indicates that the number of packets dropped for the uples as compared to the other scenario. Therefore, increasing the distance would result in greater packet loss no matter what modulation scheme is used.

6.3 Throughput:



Figure 22: Throughput for all scenarios

We observe that the throughput for all our cases lies in the range required of 10kbps – 5Mbps [1]. This indicates that the throughput for the video surveillance is as expected. The green line is the baseline scenario with the throughput of 0.82Mbps whereas the modulation scheme for the same user is changed from 64-QAM to more robust QPSK this throughput decreases to 0.71Mbps as depicted by the red line. Last but not the least; the blue line depicts a further decrease in the throughput to about 0.61Mbps as the user is move 30kms away from the WiMAX base station and the QPSK uplink modulation scheme is used as opposed to 64-QAM.

6.4 Jitter:



Figure 23: Packet Delay Variation for all scenarios

Jitter is defined as Packet Delay Variation for the video applications. The ideal jitter is less than 2ms [1]. In our case the average jitter value for baseline scenario is 0 as shown by the dark blue curve. The average jitter value for the scenario with multiple users (5) is shown by the light blue curve and is about 0.05ms. The green curve shows the average jitter value of about 0.22ms for the case where the distance of user from the base station is about 30kms and the uplink modulation scheme is QPSK. The red curve depicts the jitter value for of about 0.45ms for the uplink modulation scheme is QPSK. We can observe that the jitter value for all our scenarios is significantly less than the ideal value of 20ms which is considered as a robust statistic.

7. Difficulties and Future work

7.1 Difficulties

One of the major difficulties faced during the project was how to deploy video traffic from our video server to the work stations. Since most of the WiMAX projects carried out in the past has not adequately provided implementation details, a considerably amount of time was spent on deploying traffic. Consequently, we have provided comprehensive details of our topologies, implementing details and traffic deployment which can be used for future work regarding video surveillance applications.

Furthermore significant amount of time was spent on technical difficulties such as disk space issues, Remote login issues which were resolved by the end of the semester.

7.2 Future Work:

The future work on our project would involve further insight on the issue of packets dropped for our video surveillance application. These results in increasing the buffer size for the uplink to 1024kB and to check if the increased buffer size would mitigate the effects of the packets dropped. Since for our application the buffer size of 256kB was not enough to mitigate packet loss. Another scenario can include the terrain and the geographic topography and to see its effect on the video surveillance application in the WiMAX network. Having a mountainous terrain or a lot of barriers in the WiMAX network would include fine tuning of ARQ setting and hence would be a compromise between delay and packet loss. Therefore, including ARQ would be of great benefit in the analysis of any loss in signal.

Since this project was based on choosing video conferencing as the video traffic application (which was the only application that supported video), future work will involve in making a custom application for video surveillance which can closely resemble real time traffic. WiMAX enables mobile video monitoring which can be used authorities to monitor crimes scenes as well as individuals to monitor household security. Future work should focus on analyzing QoS of video surveillance over mobile WiMAX and the drawbacks of using mobile WiMAX.

24

8. Conclusion

This project analyzes the practicality of WiMAX for video surveillance by analyzing the Quality of Service (QoS) parameters namely throughput, end to end delay, jitter and packet loss. The wireless model was deployed through Opnet14 and simulations were analyzed for different scenarios. Thus all simulations were observed to be as expected for a video surveillance application.

It was observed that end to end delay was clearly affected by the number of users and their distance from the base station, presenting a higher end to end delay for higher number of users and as the base station to workstation distance increased. The role of the uplink modulation scheme was analyzed, by changing the uplink modulation scheme to QPSK ³/₄ and was observed that end to end delay remained the nearly the same as the distance increased, depicting robustness of the QPSK modulation scheme.

As the modulation changed to a higher scheme it was observed the uplink packets dropped decreased drastically and as the distance from mobile station to base station increased uplink packets dropped increased considerably. The throughput for all scenarios were viewed to lie between 10kbps – 5Mbps and the jitter for all scenarios were observed to be less than .5ms as expected for video surveillance application.

9. References

[1] W. Hrudey and L. Trajkovic. (2011). Streaming Video Content Over IEEE 802.16/WiMAX Broadband Access [Online]. Available:

http://www.ensc.sfu.ca/people/faculty/ljilja/cnl/presentations/hrudey/opnetwork08/hrudey_t rajkovic_opnetwork2008_presentation_revised.pd

[2] 1571 Introduction to WiMAX Modeling for Network R&D and Planning [Online] Available: <u>http://www.opnet.com/index.html</u>

[3] D. Pareek,"Wimax: Taking wireless to the MAX,"Boca Raton, FL: Auerbach Publications, 2006, pp.9-17

[4]WiMAX Salient Features [Online]. Available:<u>http://www.tutorialspoint.com/wimax/wimax_salient_features.htm</u>

[5] Sanida Omerovic.(2006). "WiMAX Overview" [Online]. Available: <u>http://www.lkn.fe.uni-lj.si/Seminarji/s_omerovic.pdf</u>

[6] Fixed WiMAX Applications Focus: IP Video Surveillance Networks [Online], Fujitsu Microelectronics America, Inc.2007. Available:

http://www.fujitsu.com/downloads/MICRO/fma/formpdf/WiMAX_ipvideowp.pdf

[7] E. Boyer and Afrin Choudhary. (2010). Analysis of Quality of Service(QoS) for Video Conferencing in WiMAX Networks. Available: <u>http://www.sfu.ca/~asc13/ensc427/</u>

[8] WiMAX QoS Service Classes [Online], Tranzeo Technologies Inc. 2010. Available: http://www.tranzeo.com/allowed/Tranzeo_WiMAX_QoS_Classes_Whitepaper.pdf

[9] WiMAX (802.16e) Model User Guide [Online], OPNET Modeler 14.0. Available: <u>http://api.ning.com/files/KhiYzGEICiMI3LC7T2WVwHw8Bknkbm6ST8I9QVSPfb4 /WiMAX802.1</u> <u>6eModelUserGuide.pdf</u>

10 List of Acronyms

WiMAX: Worldwide Interoperability for Microwave Access

TCP/IP: Transmission Control Protocol/Internet Protocol

MAC: Medium Access Control

QoS: Quality of Service

LoS: Line of Sight

NLoS: Non Line of Sight

QPSK: Quadrature Phase Shift Keying

QAM: Quadrature Amplitude Modulation

ToS: Type of Service

MAN: Metropolitan Area Network

OFDM: Orthogonal Frequency Division Multiplexing

IEEE: Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineer

ertPS: extended real time Polling Service

rtPS: real time Polling Service

BE: Best Effort

UGS: Unsolicited Grant Service

nrtPS: non-real-time Polling Service